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Message 

From: Polster, Natasha [tasha .polster@walgreens.com] 

Sent: 10/12/2016 9: 19:52 PM 
To : Coyle, Justin uustin.coyle@walgreens.com]; Polster, Natasha [tasha.po lster@walgreens.com]; Daugherty, Patricia 

[patricia.daugherty@walgreens.com] 
CC: House, Emily [emily.house@walgreens.com]; Patel , Nish [n ish .patel@walgreens.com] 
Subject: FW: Pu rdue Compass commun ication - review requested 
Attachments: Wa lgreen Co OTH092316 CW2320629 (AB.LLS) Exhibit 2 to MSA - OADP Communi .. .. docx 

+ Justin 

Greg-

A couple questions, what is the intent of the communication/education? On the part that says Walgreens will send out 
the information in their weekly communications to our teams, is that a one-time message'? 

Regards, 
Tasha Polster, RPh 
Senior Director, Pharmacy & Retail Operations Compliance Execution 

Walgreen Co, I 200 Wilmot Rd. MS 2194, Deerfield, ll 60015 
Telephone 847 315 3379 
Cell 847 858 2721 

Member of Walgrnens Boots Alliance 

This message contains confidential quality information that is considered Patient Safety Work Product under federal 
law. Do not print, copy, discuss, or distribute in any form outside the Walgreens Patient Safety Evaluation 
System. Please delete this message upon completion of quality activities detailed within. 

This email message, including attachments .. may contain information that is proprietary, confidential .. privileged and/or 
exempt from disclosure. Please hold it in confidence to protect privilege and confidentiality. If you are not the intended 
recipient, then please notify the sender and delete this message. Any viewing,. copying, publishing, disclosure .. 
distribution of this information, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this message by unintended 
recipients is prohibited and may constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. 

From: Pankow, Greg 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 7:31 AM 
To: Polster, Natasha; Daugherty, Patricia 
Cc: House, Emily; Patel, Nish 
Subject: Purdue Compass communication - review requested 

Good Morning, 

Please find attached a Compass communication that Purdue is willing to fund for $25,000. I'm hoping to gain your 
approval of the content before we send it out. Please let me know if it's approved from your perspective or is you have 

any concerns. 

Many Thanks, greg 
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Exhibit 2 
to 

Product Update Master Services Agreement 

This Exhibit 2 ("Exhibit 2") is effective as of October 10, 2016 ("Exhibit Effective Date") and is hereby 
incorporated into the Product Update Master Services Agreement, dated March 17, 2015, by and 
between Purdue Pharma, L.P. ("Client") and Walgreen Co. ("Walgreens"). 

1. SERVICES: 
Walgreens will create a Communication for the following phannaceutical product: 

Manufacturer: Client 

Product Brand Name: No brand 

Generic Name: 

Communication: To inform Walgreens retail pharmacists of the technologies and policy around 
opioids with abuse-deterrent properties (the "Communication") 

Based on the infonnation provided by Client, Walgreens will develop the Communication for the 
Product. In addition, Walgreens will post the Communication as a MPU Alert on Walgreens' Intranet 
for a minimum of six months. At the time of posting, \Valgreens will send a message to its pharmacies 
informing them of the Communication in the \veekly electronic phannacy update bulletin distributed to 
Walgreens' retail pharmacies. A copy of the Communication is attached below in the form of 
Attachment 

2. TOT AL FEE: 

The total fee payable by Client to Walgreens to develop and publish the Communication (including 
development and maintenance of the Communication) shall be $25,000. This total fee is not dependent 
on any volume of the Product prescriptions dispensed. The parties agree that the total fee is a fair market 
value in an arms-length transaction for the services being provided. The parties acknowledge that the 
service fee received by Walgreens from Client is intended solely for payment in consideration for the 
Communication services described herein and do not exceed that which is reasonably necessary to 
accomplish the parties' commercially reasonable business purpose pursuant to this Exhibit 2. These fees 
do not reflect a direct or indirect discount, rebate, or other price reduction on the purchase price of any 
product or goods manufactured or sold by Client or its affiliates to Walgreens, if any, and will not be 
used in such a manner either directly or indirectly 

3. TIME LINE FOR DEVELOPMENT/IMPLEMENTATION: 

Walgreens shall submit a draft of the Communication to Client for review prior to pnntmg and 
distribution. Walgreens shall finalize the Communication (including making any revisions requested by 
Client that Walgreens deems appropriate) and Client shall approve the pharmacy update on or about 
November 1, 2016. Client reserves the right to withhold approval if required changes are not made as 
requested. If such occurs, Walgreens agrees it will not publish the Communication. 

The Communication shall be published on or about November 21, 2016. 

Signature page follows 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Exhibit 2 to be executed by their duly 
authorized representatives as of the Exhibit Effective Date. 

WALGREEN CO. PURDUE PHARMA, L.P. 

By:---------------- By:----------------
Printed Name: ___________ _ Printed Name: ___________ _ 

Title: ______________ _ Title: ______________ _ 
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Attachment A to Exhibit 2 

"Prescription o,oioid proc!uc/s ore on important component of modGrn poin monogernE:.mt, 
However; abuse cmcf misusG of these products have crGofed a serious and growing public 
heo!ih problem OnE:.1 potGntiol/y importon/ step towords H1E:.1 900/ of creating safi9r opioici 
onofgesics hos been the development of opioids thot are formuloteci to deter obuse, FDA 
considers the development of these products o high public heCJ/th prioritv"' 

In April 2() 16 1r~e FDA issued ci finol guidonce to ossist induslry in deveioping opic,;d drug 
products with potentioliy abuse--deterrent prc,perties," 

The (3uidanc,~1 describes cok,.gories ol abusr;~d9ierrenl' products, th,;,1 pr0n1arket and 
postmarket studies that should be performed to assess the impact ot a potentialiy 
obuse~d,.Jkirrent product, and provides information abou1· lobt➔ling for abuse­
deterrent prcxjucts It can be accessed at ttttrU.h:£WWJQC.J,.GJQYL!D'?'.,TllQCK!c2.L.dI.1,,!gfl. 
ouicioncecornpliancereoulotoryinformation/ oukjonces/ ucrn3-34 7 43 ,pdf 1 

Opioid products con be abused in a number of woys, Abuse~cleterrent ted,noiogies should 
brget known or r2xp0,cted rout01s of obus,;:;, r,3'levant to the proposed product, As o generoi 
fromework, obuse~deterrent formulations con currently be categorized os follows: 1 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
1 

Phpiw:MJ1mnim:dhanift1w- Physical and chemicol l:,orriers con limit c:irug reieose following 
rn0,chorw:::ol rn~nipuloiion, or cr1ong,;,1 the physicol form of Cl dru9, r,~1ndering it l,ess 
ornenoble to oous9,' 

AgcnfoJ!tmtagi:miMoombittatiom.~An opioid oniagonist con be ode.fad to inh:i'rler9 wih, reduce, 
or defeat the euphoria ossocioted \Viti, abuse, The ontagonist can be sequestered and 
released only upon monipuiation of the product ' 

Arnmkm - Subsk:ir,c,~,s can i:::,e udc!ed to the product io produce cin unpleasant eff01ct if 
th<c1 dosoae forrn is manipuloted or is used ot a hiqher dosooe hon directed For ex.on,ple, 
the forrnuiotion can include O su[:,stance initoting~to the nasal fflUCOSO if 9round and 
snorted. 

Odfviry System (ifwlmfing uei of di1,ot inJ$C!abfo formuia!iont awl impfmr!t) - Certain drug releose 
designs or the n-,ethcxj of drug delivery can ofter resistonce to abuse, For exrn-nple, 
sustoined-releose depot injectoble formulotion or a subcutaneous implont rnoy be difficult 
b rnanipulate' 

ffriw mdttmfar iMitfot and prod.rugs-The properties of o nevv moiecular entity (i"JfVIE) or 
prodrug coulcJ include the neeci for enz:ymatio activotion, different reoeptor binding 
profiles, slo'\/\f,~1r penehot!on into th,;;, cm,tral nervous sysk,rn or oth01r novd df0,cts. Prodrugs 
vvi1h abuse--det01mnt properties couid provide o chemical border to the in vitro conversion 
to the poreni' opioid, whicr1 rT1oy dGter th<;;, abuse of the parent opioid 1 

Cambilntion - Two or more of the above methods could be combined to deter abuse, 

ffovd approonfuw ~ This coie9ory 0,ncornposses novel opproaches or k,,chnolcgies that om 
not captured in the previous cotegories ·, 
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Lobe!ing1 

FDA encourages sponsors to propose labeling H1ot sets te,ih the results c,f ih vitro, pharmocoklnetio. 
clinicol obuse pobntio! and formed postrnor!Q2t studies and opp1Dpriote!y charocterizes the oi::>use­
deterrent properties cf a product. i 

Labeling should r,2ftect the :xedictive quo!ity of pron,ork<?t studi,2s and lnc!ud0, results of rel,?vant 
completed postmorhoit studios.' 

The Guic1ance ndes. 'WA wiH toke o fiexibl0. odcpilve opproach b the evoluoiion ond lot.,0lln;; of obusG' 
deterrent opiok.i products. FDA expects spons,ys to upz".1ute their fonr,uloticns to tuke rn::ivontage ot 
technoiogicoi improvements rnxJ further exr.:.,eotcl to o!low iobeling cltotements reloted to or,use Oeterrence 
commensurate with those odvonces."' 

For more inforrnu!ion, please visit http://wwwJda.gov/downic,xis/clnJfJS/guiciancecor--,pkmceregulatory 
inforrnction/,;;;uidancesi ucrn33,:17 ,13. pdf 

References 
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